

## Example of Proofread

### Original version

Today Norway's one of the wealthiest country's in the world with a high standard of living for all. National pride and identity are very important to norwegians although its a modern society which embraces changes in technology quickley it still values the traditional way of life and respects the plaice of nature. This can be seen, in the impotence placed on family and the support for small communitie's survival. There country cabins provide a well come return to nature for many urban and suburban norwegian.

### With highlighted changes

Today Norway's one of the wealthiest countries in the world with a high standard of living for all. National pride and identity are very important to Norwegians. Although it's a modern society which embraces changes in technology quickly, it still values the traditional way of life and respects the place of nature. This can be seen in the importance placed on family and the support for small communities' survival. Their country cabins provide a welcome return to nature for many urban and suburban Norwegians.

Deleted: y

Deleted: n

Deleted: a

Deleted: quickley

Deleted: l

Deleted: .

Deleted: e

Deleted: '

Deleted: e

Deleted: l

Deleted: n

### With changes accepted

Today Norway's one of the wealthiest countries in the world with a high standard of living for all. National pride and identity are very important to Norwegians. Although it's a modern society which embraces changes in technology quickly, it still values the traditional way of life and respects the place of nature. This can be seen in the importance placed on family and the support for small communities' survival. Their country cabins provide a welcome return to nature for many urban and suburban Norwegians.